
Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11 :51 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 110042-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 11 0042-WS-00001-001.pdf 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
tS2{ Administrative 0 Parties 0 Corlsumcr 

DOCUMENT NO-CQCOJ'6- \L 
DISTRIBUTION: _. 

Docket Number 110042-WS - Form Number 110042-WS-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County by Pine Ridge 
Management Corporation. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/27/2011 - 6:00 
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Okeechobee - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

3/30/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/30/2011 at 11 :50 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - A vy Smith 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110042-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

07/27/2011 OkeechobeeCustomer Meeting 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 

Officers 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI InT ,nM: 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (Ol/lO) CCS Form Number: l10042-WS-00001-001 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 11 :57 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: 110042-WS 

This has been done. 

~tClK-CORRESPONDENCE 
.A..Adntlnlltrdve ...... CoMunter 
DOCUMENT No.-U;,)"",l} ~ l\ 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Monday, February 21,201111:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: 1l0042-WS 

Please add APA as the OCR group in the docket listed above. 

Thank you! 

Katie Ely 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk Scheduling and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding stare business u.te considered to be public records and will be made ~nTa.ilablc to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

212112011 




eLK Official Flllng****2118/2011 11:12 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders ) (D2d2-l(I9 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, February 16,2011
CLK - Orders 1Notices 

11:10 AM 

Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Avy Smith; Shannon Hudson; Robert Simpson; Patti Daniel 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/16/2011 11 :05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110042-WS FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110042 Notice of Meeting 02-17-11.cwm.doc . . . 0 rlltties 0 Consmncr 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 	 • I Admintsttaltve cfJl:,~o-1 \ 

~ OC.cUMENT NO.,.;:;.~\JL_...... -"--"'-'"-­,LQ 

1DiSTRIBUTION:.. ._-­
\-"'I0Il" .N·FNOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

r::" ", 0
7A~f!'O 

{jloria :Ross 
t\'lAll~ ICommission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel f;MAILeD - 0Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARWE. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BKOWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMlSSlON CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Virginia L. Gadsden, President 
Pine Ridge Management Corporation 
Post Office Box 307 
Lake Placid, Florida 33862 

Re: Docket No. 110042-WS 

Dear Ms. Gadsden: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee 
County by Pine Ridge Management Corporation, which was filed in this office on January 26,201 1, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

,' 1 

> 03 .: 

f-. ..:. .- 
x' .:: 
... c1 
_> . 
i , 2 u> 
C;r a. 

2~ 0 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Afirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: hnp:lhvww.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contac@psc.state.fl.w c.; I r -  



Case Asslqnment and Schedullng R~C;g.rd Page 1 ot 1 

~~f!.r::_tlon 1 Office of Commission Cle ­

Docket No. 1l0042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

FPSC, CLK w CORRESPONDENCE" 
/AdmiDisirative_Pames_Coasumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ()O lp71-/l 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu Ie 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

5ectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSignments are 

- Hearinq Officer(s) rehOff'lcerP earlng 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel B. 
9. 

10. 
QCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu17 Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

as follows: 

Due Dates 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass7gned the sen70r Commiss7oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

http:R~C;g.rd


Case Assignment and Scheduling RecQrd Page 1 of 1
"""" 

Section 1 
'~ 

- Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 110042-WS Date Docketed: 01L26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

in Okeechobee County 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 03/25/2011 Expiration: 06/25/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(" ().. i ndi cates OPR) r--.-.,;..-.,.�--:-x:---r------r--=--:-x~-r--x:-:-----r---I;----..----,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmgnt5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maure~1 R Si~son 1­ AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. AUS Audit Request 
4. Company Pays Fil ing Fee (Official Filing Date) 
5. Audit Report Due 
6. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
7. Prlmnrr Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 

Staff Counsel C Murj!hx 8. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
9. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

10. Prlmnrv Staff ReDort to SUDervisor 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. FAW Notice Filed 
C 13. Leaal Sends Notice and to 

14. Customer Meetina 
15. caaff :ion 
16. Aac:'!nda 
17. PAA Ordf!r 
18. Period EXD;res 
19. :;no Order ;f No 
20. Close Docket or Rev;se CASR 
21­
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02121/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

NONE 02/16/2011 
NONE 02/23/2011 
NONE 02/23/2011 
NONE 03/25/2011 
NONE 04/22/2011 
NONE 04/29/2011 
NONE OS/20/2011 
NONE OS/27/2011 
NONE 06/03/2011 
NONE 06/1012011 
NONE 06/20/2011 
NONE 06/21/2011 
NONE 06 27 2011 
NONE 07 27 2011 
NONE 09 22 2011 
NONE 10 04 2011 
NONE 10 24 2011 
NONE 11 14 2011 

1111712011 
11123/2011 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- s re ear ng Off'lcerHearlng Off'lcer ( ) Phi 
Commi ssioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

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



--Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 110042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 03/25/2011 Expiration: 06/25/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(U 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 .----.;..:.=.~...,I-;..:x:.,:..:..---r-=.;....--r-~x;...;.:..-.---.,;;;,;;:x~--r---'-=----rl-.-;..;;,.;;;--r-...;;.:..;.:;"...-.---..., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey, R Simpson I. AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. AUS Audit Request 
4. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
6. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. &Rates for Analy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

10. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. FAW Notice Filed 
C B. C. ,~+, '~M Meet; na 

14. Staff ion 
15. Aaenda 
16. PAA Order 
17. Protest Period EXDires 
18. Cc'M~"-~+ina Order if No Protest 
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) hPre earlng 0ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 02/16/2011 
SAME 02/23/2011 
SAME 02/23/2011 
SAME 03/25/2011 
SAME 04/29/2011 
SAME OS/20/2011 
SAME OS/27/2011 
SAME 06/03/2011 
SAME 06/10/2011 
SAME 06/20/2011 
SAME 06/27/2011 

06/21/2011 06/28/2011 
SAME 0712712011 
SAME 09/2212011 
SAME 10/0412011 
SAME 10/2412011 
SAME 11/1412011 
SAME 11/1712011 
SAME 11/23/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/28/2011 at 3:27 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 110042-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room TimeEvent Former Date New Date 

Cancelled Okeechobee 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.Customer Meeting 107/2712011 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED B1 IBL BW 

X I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLIGH ED BI BL BW 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED B1 

Commissioners 

GH ED B1 BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 1l0042-WS-0000I-002 



...-, Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 03/25/2011 Expiration: ~25/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 

Referred to: 
(U 0 .. i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK CECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
.........;..;.;;..;---"T�-...;.x-----.-----''.:;.;.;..~......::.;;~x;,;.;.::..--.-----"x,;;;;;;.-~---...;;;;.;..---,I.--.:..:..;:~........;;;;.;.;~...,------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrOGram Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey, R Simpson SAMEl. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME3. AUS Audit Reauest 
SAME 03/25/20114. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 
SAME 04/29/20115. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 

11/23/20116. Revised CASR Due 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer ll. 


L Hill-Slaughter 
 12. 
C PI 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .A. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/27120ll 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off' s Officerleer ( ) Prehearin 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G- \-\\ ~V'y\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: P ... tt;"" \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

i-J3-\ \
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff ADM 

ALL BW 
x x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners 

............ Case Assignment and Schedul inq Record~ 	 Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 03/25/2011 Expiration: 06/25/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
C" ().. indicates OPR) �r----.,----:-x:---r-------.---'--:-x:--'--r-~x:-:----.----.,Ir----r--------r-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith. S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurev R SilllDson SAME 02/16/20111. AUS Initial Review Reoort 

SAME 02/23/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 02/23/20113. AUS Audit Request 
SAME4. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 03/25/2011 
SAME 04/29/20115. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 

11/23/20116. Revised CASR Due 08/16/2011 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. 


L Hill-Slaughter 
 12. 
C D....c+,.,""'A 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0612712011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 



- -

___ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record,..-... Page 1 of 1 

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
last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
(n ().. i ndi cates OPR) r--.;..;;;..-.,.I........;.~x~--.-........;..::..;.;,.--r---"'::,;x;...;.;:..--.-........;.,::;x~-.--....;...;;~-I.--.:..:...:::...-..,..-...:;.:.;;.;;..........----, 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SDlEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurev, R SimDson SAME 02/16/20111. AUS Initial Review ReDort 

SAME 02/23/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 02/23/20113. AUS Audit Request 
SAME4. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 03/25/2011 

04/29/2011 08/18/20115. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
SAME6. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 09/08/2011 
SAME 09/15/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

SAME 09/22/20118. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 
SAME 09/27/20119. FAW Notice Filed 
SAME 09/29/20ll 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 
10. Prlmnrv Staff ReDort to Suoervisor 

SAME 10/03/2011 
l Hill-Slaughter 12. 

09 
01 
13 

legal Send Notice &Report to Company SAME 10/10/2011 
C ~tIil5:twggd 13. e""'·"....... Meetina SAME 11 2011 

SAME 03 201214. Staf1 :ion 
SAME 03 201215. Aaencla 
SAME 04 02 201216. PAA ,)rder 
SAME 04/231201217. Pc:u'ind Exoires 

18. ina Ord",r if' Nn P..nf"<:oc. SAME 
19. Clm;", Dock",t' nr R",vi ..", CAC;R SAME 2012t=H:20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

12. 
Full Commission .A... Commi ssion Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s) Preheari ng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the sen lor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



_Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ""'" Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: APplication for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
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
(" ().. indicates OPR) 'I-'----r--:-x:---r'--'----r--""":'x~-r'--x~--r'--..;::.;;..--,I.--.;.;;..;.;'--.,.........;.;..'---r-----, 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S 8ruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

8 Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maure~1 R Sirn2son SAME 02/16/20111. AUS Initial Review Report 

SAME 02/23/20112. Committee Meets to Discuss 
02/23/20113. AUS Audit Request 

SAME4. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 03/25/2011 
04/29/20115. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 08/18/2011 

6. Prlmry Staff Report to Eco. 8. Rates for Analy SAME 09/08/2011 
/2011 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

SAME 09/Z2/20118. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
SAME 09/27/20119. FAW Notice Filed 
SAME 09/29/2011 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer 
10. Prlmrv Staff ReDOrt to ;:" 

SAME 10/03/2011 
L Hill-Slaughter 

11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
SAME12. legal Send Notice 8. Report to Company 10/10/2011 
NONE 11 201109( 13. Customer Meetina ,) (Staff) 

2012SAME 010314. Staf1 ion 
SAME 201203 1315. Aaencla 
SAME 04 02 201216. PM ()rder 

D, SAME 04 23 201217. ... Period EXDires 
SAME 04 26 201218. Consummati na Order ;t, Nn Protest 
SAME19. Close Docket or RlPvio;:lP 'ASR 05 25 2012 

20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Preheanng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

~__~____~__~__~__~____~ Exam 
ALL 

X 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel 

Commissioners ADM 

ru I'n I 81 I 8L I 8W 

I I I I X 
Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. APproved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 

Last Revised 08/19/2011 at 3:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Brise 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - A vy SmithCommissioner Balbis 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brown 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: llO042-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date NewD 

Customer Meeting 11109 

tion 1Room Time 

1 ee 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

OR ED BI BL I B~ ADM 

I 

Commissio 

OR ED BI BL I nn A T"\\1 
X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 

I I I I I Ix 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: lI0042-WS-00001-003 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ~ 

Section 1 - Office of COllllrission Clerk 

Docket No. 11Q042-WS Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Okeechobee County 
by Pine Ridge Management Corporation. 

Company: Pine Ridge Management Corporation 

Official Filing Date: 03/25/2011 Expiration: 12/26/2012 
last Day to Suspend: OS/24/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK OED (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) r-':";;;";~"I--':"~x:-:-""---=;;;';';""""--:;';;':;'--""::'=::x?-'---:~x~"'TI---:~-r-':":"'::~"'-'::':":';=--' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignment~ FDR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8S0) 413-6770 

O~R Staff A Smith. S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level 
B Flll!1:chll!r S ~ 
A Maurey R Simson 1. AUS Initial Review ReDOrt 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. AUS Audit Reauest 
4. Comany Pays Filina Fee (Official Filina Date) 
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
6. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to Eco. " Rates for Analy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

Staff Counsel C MurDhy 8. Prlmnry Staff ReDOrt to SUDervisor 
9. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 

OCRs (APA) l nA2'..... • 10. CloSIl! Dockll!t or Rll!visll! CASR 
l Hill-Slauahter 11. 
C Prestwood 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..,LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0211612012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME I 02/16/2011 
SAME I 02/23/2011 

s~'.SAME 5/2011 
04/29/2011 /2011 

SAME /2011 
SAME 09/ 
SAME 09/2 
SAME 10/03/2011 
SAME 03/15/2012 

x 

Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 


BI 

Commissioners 

BW 

Approved: ~'X. \ ~'fY\.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pend illg ,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Hrg Staff 
r---~----~--~---r---r----~ Exam

BW 


